


































































































10/22/10

John MacKenzie, PE
Mark Goodwin and Associates, PA
Via e-mail: john@goodwinengineers.com

Re: Dedication of 26" Street Dog Leg

To whom it may concern:

L.os Alamos National Bank as owner of Tierra del Oro is committed to dedicating
the area of that 26" St. dog-leg to the city for traffic and drainage pond purposes.

incerely,

Joaquin J. Sanchez
In House Inspector
Los Alamos National Bank
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City of Vision

August 23, 2010

Mr. John MacKenzie

Mark Goodwin & Associates, P.A. Consulting Engineers
P.O Box 90606

Albuquerque, NM 87199

Phone: (505) 828-2200

Re:  Water/Wastewater Serviceability Letter for Stonegate subdivision.
Location: City or Rio Rancho, Unit 13, Blocks 48-53.

Dear Mr. MacKenzie:

The Utilities Division received a Water and Wastewater Serviceability request, July 2010, on
behalf of Los Alamos National Bank in order to complete a Master Plan for the Stonegate
Subdivision and indicate existing/future water and wastewater service to the area.

A Water and Wastewater Availability Approval through the City of Rio Rancho
Utilities Commission will nced to be applied for once a developer has sufficiently
defined the future subdivision. Water/Wastewater Availability Approvals expire
in 18 months if construction has not started and construction shall be completed
with 3 years unless development build-out time is approved for a longer period.

History:

2005: The Utilities Commission approved an 800 house (anticipated future replat of Unit 13,
Blocks 48-53) subdivision water/wastewater availability for Stonegate subdivision based on
an approved water model, sewer model and master plan. The availability expired in 2006.
2007: The Utilities Commission approved a water/wastewater availability for 110 homes
(existing platting) for Unit 13, blocks 48-53. The availability expired in 2008.

Current Infrastructure:

No water infrastructure is located in the subdivision.

Existing water line located on the corner of Edinburgh and 19" Avenue could potentially
serve the site if the developer extends the water lines in accordance with the 7/13/2010
Stonegate Master Utility Plan (by Mark Goodwin & Associates, P.A. Consulting Engineers).
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No wastewater infrastructure is located within the subdivision.
Existing Sewer (Montoya’s Sanitary Sewer Interceptor) is located to the west of the
subdivision and could potentially serve the site if the developer extends the wastewater lines

in accordance with the 7/13/2010 Stonegate Master Utility Plan (by Mark Goodwin &
Associates, P.A, Consulting Engineers).

Please refer to the City of Rio Rancho Web Site for additional water and sewer information.
Design Criteria and Standard Details are located on the following web address:
http://www.ci.rio-rancho.nm.us/index.aspx?NID=1438 City of Rio Rancho Home page,
Departments, Development Services, Development Process Manual, Volume 11, 11.4 Water
and Wastewater Infrastructure Design (available in MS Word/PDF).

Contacts for additional information and guidance: Development Services: 505-891-5005
Engineering Division: 505-891-5016.

Approval of this serviceability statement does not imply or suggest approval of zoning

changes, construction plans, conceptual layouts, or any other requirements that may be
conditions of approval for this development.

Also, in accordance with the Utility Commission Policy Statement, this Serviceability
Statement only represents the potential of the Utility to serve a development. An Availability
Statement is required to obtain a commitment from the Utilities to serve a development.

[f you have questions regarding this Serviceability Statement or the Utility Commission
Policy Statement, please contact Elaine Allen, Utilities Administrative Assistant, at (505)
896-8715 or myself at 891-5046.

Sincerely,
} ) ‘1{., {//
Steve Gallegos,

Utilities Systems Engineer
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